Dunnigan Advisory Committee Wednesday, March 15, 2017

Dunnigan Fire Hall 29145 Main St. Dunnigan, Ca 95937

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Neil Busch called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm.

ATTENDANCE

- 8 Members in attendance, Quorum present
- 3 Members Absent- Willard Ingraham, Deanna Kirtland, Sid Mumma
- 7 Residents and quests in attendance

Total 15 Members, Residents and quests in attendance

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Request was made to fill potholes on Road 88A between Road 4 and 5. Also a request to fill potholes on Road 5 between 88B and 88C.

COMMITTEE BUSINESS

Minutes

Chairman Neil Busch asked if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes of October 26, 2016 and called for a motion to approve the minutes as presented.

Motion by: Madalene Lane Second by: Anita Tatum

Discussion: None

Vote: Yes: 7 No: 0 Abstain: 1 Motion: Passed

CORRESPONDENCE

Chairman Busch read an email from Mr. Ron Hayes (County Road Maintenance Dept) Appreciating the kind words from the letter we sent him thanking them for the work on our potholes. He indicated that they are planning on repainting a number of sites in the area and that we should contact him if we find other areas that need attention.

A letter was read from the Planning Department (February 16, 2017) reminding all Citizens Advisory Committees to review the Bylaws and Meetings proto call and Mission Statements.

NOMINATE AND ELECT OFFICERS FOR 2017

Motion by Erich Linse to Nominate the same officers as 2016 for 2017. Second by Madalene Lane.

No other Nominations were made.

Discussion: None

Vote: Yes 8 No 0 Motion Passed

2017 Officers Chairman: Neil Busch

Vice Chairman: Bill Weber

Secretary: Deanna Kirtland

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Rezoning: The Chairman informed the Committee that the Board of Supervisors voted to remove the Dunnigan Specific plan from the County General Plan. They indicated that they would consider development in the future for areas north of County Road 6 between 88 and I5 and West of Road 99W between Road 8 and 6.

CSA Lighting: A LAFCO report indicated that they did not feel a change in the Sphere of Influence was needed at this time for the lighting District. Due to the high cost of administering the CSA they indicated it might be best to be combined into an existing CSD.

FLASHING ROAD SIGN: The solar powered flashing speed sign has been installed North of the Post Office on 99W. It appears to be slowing down a lot of speeders even though we still have some exceeding the speed limit. It appears to be working.

MARIJUANA in Residential Areas: The Chairman informed the attendance that if they have questions on growing or to report a grow site to contact the Yolo County Agricultural Commissioner in Woodland. The Chairman also went over Medical Cultivation Ordinance as proposed by the County. There was a lengthy discussion concerning the Ordinance and how it might affect the Community. A local resident familiar with Marijuana Cultivation answered numerous questions the audience had.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Update on new Businesses or changes to old Businesses in the area

ADJOURN:

Motion by Madalene Lane to adjourn the Meeting Second Anita Tatum No Discussion.

Vote: 8 Yes No: 0 Motion passed

Meeting Adjourned 8:35 pm

Respectfully Submitted Neil Busch Chairman